
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
SMALL COURT ROOM ON THE SECOND FLOOR 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
February 1, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2. 
*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. *** 

 
I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – VACANT     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     
DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     
DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL – VICE-CHAIR     
DISTRICT 5  - STEVEN LEDFORD     
  
 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 3 
         
 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
             
 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

 January 4, 2021  Regular Meeting Minutes 
 January 25, 2021 Work Session Minutes 
 

2.   Check Register – Check #’s 60464 – 60721 
VI.   Public Hearing  

Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

1. A public hearing will be held for the construction of a new cell tower.  The property is located on Post 
Road on a piece of property owned by Robert Sidney Aiken at 3901 Post Road Monticello, Ga 31064.  
Tax Map 028, parcel 051.  Current zoning is Agricultural (A). Applicant is Verizon Wireless.  

2. A public hearing for Application 2020-TA-004 – To add “Livestock Auction” to the Permitted Use 
Table under Agricultural zoning with a Special Use Permit required. Applicant is William Johnson. 

3. A public hearing for Application 2020-TA-005 – To add “General Auction” to the Permitted Use Table 
under Agricultural zoning with a Special Use Permit required. Applicant is William Johnson. 

 
 
 
 

VII. County Commissioner Items 



 

 

XIII. Executive Session

VIII. Presentations/Delegations –  
Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 

IX.   Regular Agenda 
Business Items: 

1. Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointments 
2. Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointments 
3. 911 Authority Board Appointments 
4. Planning and Zoning Board Appointments 
5. Jasper County Public Facilities Authority Board Interviews 
6. Jasper County Recreation Association Board Amended Bylaws Adoption - Withdrawn 
7. Resolution for 2021 CDBG Application 
8. 2020 Pre Disaster Mitigation Plan Update Adoption 
9. 2021 LMIG Project Invitation to Bid 
10. Official Jasper County Zoning Map Update 
11. Honoring Carl Pennamon – Road Name Change Discussion 
12. No Littering Program 
13. Community Redevelopment Tax Incentive Program - Blight Tax 
14. FY 2021 2nd Quarter Financial Report 
15. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 

 
X.   County Attorney Items 

XI.   County Manager Update 

XII.   Citizen Comments  
The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission for  
not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please be  
courteous of the 3 minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County FB Page. 

 
 
     Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  

To Be Held 
 XIV. Adjournment  
 

****Details for Meeting Attendance**** 

 All persons will be temperature checked at the door. 
 Temperature readings of 100.4 or higher will not be allowed to enter the building. 

 Masks will be provided and recommended to be worn, but not required. 
 Seating will be Limited.  

  



 

 

Consent Agenda – Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  February 1, 2021 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 
 

 January 4, 2021  Regular Meeting Minutes 
 January 25, 2021 Work Session Minutes 

 
 
 
Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve minutes for:  
 

 January 4, 2021  Regular Meeting Minutes 
 January 25, 2021 Work Session Minutes 

  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes January 4, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
January 4, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman, Gerald Stunkel, Vice-Chairman, Don Jernigan, and Doug 
Luke. 

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sharon Robinson, Administrative Services Director, Dennis Pate, 
Finance Director and David Ozburn, County Attorney.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation:  District 5- Chairman Bruce Henry 
 
Agenda Approval:  
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda: 
Approval of Minutes:   
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the minutes for the December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting, December 
15, 2020 Called Meeting, and December 15, 2020 Work Session; Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, 
passed unanimously.  
 
Check Register:   
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the check register check numbers 60223-60463. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing: Commissioner Stunkel motioned to go into Public Hearing at 6:03 p.m. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

A public hearing was held for a change to the minimum lot width in Residential R-1 and RL-3 from 100’ to 
125’. 

Shane Sealy stood before the board to present Application 2020-TA-003. Jasper County Planning and Zoning is 
looking to increase the minimum lot width in Residential (R-1 and RL3) from 100’ to 125’.  He stated that also 
in the ordinance it states that the cul-de-sac must maintain 60’ of frontage. 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to close the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to go into the second public hearing at 6:09 p.m.  Commissioner Stunkel 
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.   
 
A public hearing was held for a text amendment to the Guest House ordinance. 
 
Shane Sealy presented application 2020-TA-005 Text amendment to the guest house ordinance.     
 
The existing definition reads: Guest house means an accessory building subordinate to a principal single-family 
dwelling used a dwelling only for family members for the non-commercial boarding of guest or if on a 
farm,full-time workers on that farm.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes January 4, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

The proposed definition reads: Guest House means an accessory building subordinate to a principal single-
family dwelling used as dwelling only for family members or guests. Guest house shall not have a separate 
driveway coming off of the county or state road from the principle residence and a secondary driveway coming 
off the principle driveway shall be a minimum of 100’ from the right of way of the county or state road. The 
guest house will have to share the same electrical service as the principle single-family dwelling. The guest 
house will only be for non-commercial boarding of guest. The maximum size for a guest house is 750 heated 
square feet. A guest house is only allowed agricultural and rural residential zoning. 

 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to close the public hearing at 6:10 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner’s Items: 
 
Commissioner Ledford- None 
Commissioner Stunkel- None  
Commissioner Jernigan- None 
Chairman Henry- Chairman reminded everyone on Facebook to be respectful in their comments. He welcomed 
Commissioner Ledford to the board. Chairman Henry stated that the Jasper County Food Bank has a lot of extra 
food. He stated that they are open on Thursdays from 9:30 a.m. until 1 p.m. He mentioned that any resident can 
go to get food until further notice.   

Presentations/Delegations- None   

Appointments: 

Appointment of Chairman- Commissioner Stunkel motioned to appoint Bruce Henry to continue to be the 
chairman of the board. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

Appointment of Vice-Chairman- Bruce Henry motioned to appoint Commissioner Stunkel to continue to 
serve as Vice-Chairman of the board. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

Appointment of County Attorney- Commissioner Jernigan motioned to appoint David Ozburn of the firm, 
Ozburn Law Firm, LLC as the County Attorney for 2021.  Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed 
unanimously.  

Appointment of County Clerk- Commissioner Jernigan motioned to appoint Sharon Robinson as the County 
clerk for 2021. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 

 
Regular Agenda: 
Item 1:  Application 2020-TA-003-increase the minimum lot width in Residential(R-1 and RL3) from 100’ 
to 125’:  Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve Application 202-TA-0003 to increase the minimum lot 
width in Residential (R-1 and RL3) from 100’ to 125’ as presented.  Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, 
passed unanimously.  
 
Item 2:  Application 2020-TA-005 Text amendment to the guest house ordinance: Commissioner Jernigan 
motioned to approve application 2020-TA-005 Text amendment to the guest house ordinance as presented. 
Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 3:  Alternate Site for Superior Court Jury Selection:  County Manager Mike Benton stated that in 2020 
all jury trials were suspended. The Supreme Court of Georgia is desiring to start back having trials because they 
are getting backed up. There are certain safety protocols that have to be in place. Every county has been required 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes January 4, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

to offer an alternate location for jury selection. All possible jurors have to be able to hear the attorneys at once. 
The best place that would work in our county is Charlie Elliot. There is a $500 fee that covers setup, breakdown, 
cleaning, equipment, and other items.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to authorize the Chairman to sign the Charlie Elliott Conference Center 
Meeting and Lease Contract and Resolution # 2021.01.04 establishing the Charlie Elliott Conference Center 
Banquet Hall as the Alternate Location for Superior Court Jury Selection. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 4:  Schedule Work Sessions: A work session was scheduled for Monday, January 25th at 6 p.m. Topics for 
discussion during this work session includes PFA Applicants and Blight tax.  
 
County Attorney Items:  Attorney Ozburn thanked the board for the opportunity to serve as the County’s 
attorney for 2021. 
 
County Manager Items: Mr. Benton gave updates on the permits given by the P&Z Office. There were 149 
new construction permits for 2020.  There were 564 total permits for 2020.  The Public Works Shop building is 
moving along. The expected completion date is late March. Benton Tree service is scheduled to start trimming 
on Thomaston Road and should be finished by the end of the week. The Health Department is moving along.  
   
Citizens Comments: There was one Facebook comment asking the commissioners to put the Work Sessions on 
Facebook citizen comments.  
 
Executive Session: None 
 
Adjourn: 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:38 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Work Session Minutes: January 25, 2021  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

January 25, 2021 

Work Session Minutes 

6:00 P.M. 

Commissioner Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Bruce Henry; Vice-Chairman, Gerald Stunkel; Don Jernigan; 
and Stephen Ledford. 

Staff Present:  Mike Benton, County Manager and Sharon Robinson, County Clerk. 

Work Session: 

Jasper County Public Facilities Authority Board Appointments- Review Applicants- Chairman 
Henry ask each applicant to come before the board to introduce themselves and to tell why they 
would be a good candidate for the PFA Board.  
 
Hal Harris – Mr. Harris stated that he has lived in the county since 1972. He stated that he owns a 
business here in town since 1992 (Harris Sample Books). He see this as an opportunity to serve the 
county and he would like to advance the county. Commissioner Jernigan asked Mr. Harris where he 
would like to see Jasper County in 5 years. He stated that he would like to see the county continuing 
to grow. Commissioner Jernigan asked Mr. Harris what he see as the biggest problem in the county. 
Mr. Harris stated that he may not see all problems. He stated that the problem that he thinks the 
county will face is the growth that is going to continue Jasper County and whether we will have the 
infrastructure to support it. Chairman Henry asked Mr. Harris what type of growth he was referring 
to. Mr. Harris stated that there is opportunity for all types of growth but thinks that there will be 
more residential growth than commercial growth.   
 
Adam McGinnis- Mr. McGinnis stated that he has been in Jasper full time since the 80s. He has had 
the opportunity to serve on several boards. He stated that he is involved in the city and county 
politics in Jasper County. He stated that he has had the opportunity to see what works and what 
doesn’t work in other communities. He thinks it’s important to know that we all want the same thing 
we have to come together to get to our ultimate goals.  
 
James Thiele- Mr. Thiele has been in the county for seven years. He was a founding president of 
Grayson Cluster Schools a nonprofit foundation which raised moneys for schools and gave grants to 
teachers. Commissioner Jernigan asked Mr. Thiele where he would like to see Jasper County in five 
years. Mr. Thiele stated that he would like to see growth but in a limited way. He wants to see it very 
residential and very rural but have access to internet and broadband.  
 
Greg Kerbow- Mr. Kerbow stated that he has been in the county for 15 years. He stated that his 
background is in Construction and is interested in that part of the PFA. He stated that is focus has 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Work Session Minutes: January 25, 2021  
 

always tended to be on the younger generations. He thinks it’s important that we provide them with 
training to become viable and productive citizens. He stated that he has had the opportunity to work 
throughout the country and have some ideas of how projects are funded and funding mechanisms.  
 
Blight Tax- Mr. David Dyer stood before the board to present information about the Blight tax. Mr. 
Dyer stated that when site acquisition managers come here they come to take us off their list. They 
look at the community itself. Blight Tax is recognize by the State of Georgia’s constitution. There are 
six necessary elements to the blight tax. One of the most critical is what blight is. There is not a lot of 
room for guessing. It is important to be able to identify who owns certain properties especially when 
there is an estate. We have to know the standards of rehabilitation. You can go as high as a 10% 
penalty. He talked about uses for funds that are brought in through this penalty. It is more effective if 
the county and city can work together with this property. The penalty cannot be used for primary 
residences. Eminent Domain can be used as well. Residential structures that are vacant or used for 
purposes other than primary residence, commercial or industrial structures, brownfields and land that 
is unlikely to be used or underdeveloped land can be considered blighted. The burden is always on the 
municipalities.  

When considering the legal challenges you have to make sure that you adhere to constitutional 
boundaries, find the appropriate owners for notice, and not messing with primary residences. It’s 
important to have support from the community and leaders. Public awareness is critical. There are 
some administrative burdens that will fall on the county, i.e. making sure that funds are segregated. 
Process management has to be consistent. The blight tax is not a revenue generating tool. The decrease 
has to be directly related to the remediation plan.  

Tax Assessor Lynn Bentley stated that this much less complicated than the homestead that we were 
considering.  

Attorney Ozburn stated that he would suggest starting with the model ordinance and keeping some of 
the basics of it like the procedural things.  

New Home Minimum Square Footage  

Commissioner Stunkel stated that we have not had any houses built under 1800 sq ft since 2006. 
This hurts first time buyers, seniors looking to downsize, and rentals. He stated that we have a need 
to help our community by revisiting this. Most first time buyers are looking to purchase homes that 
they can use HUD assistance with. This also causes many people to come back to ask for variances 
when they have smaller lots.  
 
Shane Sealy stated that most lots in Turtle Cove does not meet the .7 acre minimum.  
 
Chairman Henry asked if we do this would we be spot zoning? Mr. Sealy stated that it is not 
rezoning.  
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Work Session Minutes: January 25, 2021  
 

David Ozburn stated that you would not be rezoning but altering the zoning classification 
regulations. There will have to be some proof of lot size. It would be difficult to tie it to specific 
geographic locations. He stated that there is a lot of flexibility within a zoning classification to 
regulate it, it just applies to everything in that zoning classification.  
 
Chairman Henry asked Lynn Bentley how this will affect the property values.  
 
Ms. Bentley stated that it will depend on what’s going on with that neighborhood.  
 
Chairman Henry declared the Work Session closed at 7:35 p.m. 
  

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon S. Robinson, Clerk 



 

 

Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  February 1, 2021 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
Summary: 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve processing of check #’s 60464 – 60721 



 

 

Public Hearing – Item 1 - 1st HEARING: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

Department: Planning and Zoning  

Date: February 1, 2021 

Subject: Application 2020-SU-006 – Construction of a new Cell Tower on Post Road located on Tax Map 028 
parcel 051. Current zoning is Agricultural. Property owner is Robert Sidney Aiken. 

 
Summary:   

Verizon Wireless has applied for construction of a new 250’ self-support tower. The property is located on 
Post Road on Tax Map 028 parcel 051.  

The Ga Center for Local Government has reviewed the application and has recommended conditional approval 
of the application. If approved, the facility will address a gap in coverage between Post Road and areas in the 
North portion of the County.  

A balloon test was properly scheduled and conducted on October 3, 2020 from 10am to 2pm. based on the 
balloon test, it appears that the visibility of the tower would be mostly limited to the parent tract and South of 
the tower along Post Road. 

 

 
 





























 

 

Public Hearing – Item 2 - 1st HEARING: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

Department: Planning and Zoning  

Date: February 1, 2021 

Subject: Application 2020-TA-004 – To add “Livestock Auction” to the Permitted Use Table under 
Agricultural zoning with a Special Use Permit required. Applicant is William Johnson. 
 

Summary:  

 

In the “Table of Permitted Uses (Sec 119-269) there is no use for a “Livestock Auction”. So with no use listed 
there it is impossible to obtain a business license or allow this in Jasper County. With it listed as a use in 
Agricultural zoning and required to obtain a “Special Use Permit” to do this allows the County to look at each 
specific property individually and can place stipulations at each location as it would have to go through public 
hearings to obtain. 
 
  











 

 

Public Hearing – Item 3 - 1st HEARING 
 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

Department: Planning and Zoning  

Date: February 1, 2021 

Subject: Application 2020-TA-005 – To add “General Auction” to the Permitted Use Table under Agricultural 
zoning with a Special Use Permit required. Applicant is William Johnson. 
 
Summary:  In the “Table of Permitted Uses (Sec 119-269) there is no use for a “General Auction”. So with no 
use listed there it is impossible to obtain a business license or allow this in Jasper County. With it listed as a use 
in Agricultural zoning and required to obtain a “Special Use Permit” to do this allows the County to look at 
each specific property individually and can place stipulations at each location as it would have to go through 
public hearings to obtain. 
  









 

 

Commissioner’s Items Note Page: 
 
 
 
 
 
Chairman, Bruce Henry –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vice-Chairman, Gerald Stunkel –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
District 1, Vacant –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
District 3, Don Jernigan –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
District 5, Steven Ledford –  
  



 

 

Business Item – 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Water Authority 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointment  
 
 
Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority has 3 expired terms and 3 vacant positons.  Staff has advertised the 
positions and the following individuals have expressed interest: 
 

 Bill Whitten – (re-appointment) 
 
 
Background: 
  
The Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority is a 9-member Board, appointed by the Board of Commissioners 
to serve 5-year terms.  
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Reappoint Bill Whitten to serve on the Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board to serve a 5-year term, 
March 2021 to March, 2026. 
  





 

 

Business Item – 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Water Authority 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointment 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Ms. Rosemary Thompson’s position on Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board is expiring.    
 
The Authority is requesting that the Board of Commissioners reappoint Ms. Thompson for a four year term.  
 
Background:  
 
The Alcovy Shores Water & Sewerage Authority Board is comprised of three voting members. 
The term length is four years. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Reappoint Ms. Rosemary Thompson to the Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board for a four-year 
ending February, 2025. 
  





 

 

Business Item – 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: 911 Joint Authority 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: 911 Joint Authority Board Appointments 
 
 
Summary: 
 
Currently there are 3 terms expiring on the 911 Authority Board to be appointed by the Jasper County BOC. 
 
The terms end on 3-01-2021. 
  
Jasper County BOC Staff has advertised the open board positions. 
 
The expiring terms are: Sandra Carter, Jeffery Lee, Sr, and Julie Bennet; all have submitted letters to be 
reappointed. 
 
Mary Patrick has also submitted a letter of interest to serve on this board.  
 
Background:  
 
The BYLAWS of Jasper County Joint E-911 Authority states that the governing board shall consist of eleven 
members, five appointed by Jasper County, three appointed by the City of Monticello, and one appointed by the 
City of Shady Dale.  In addition, the Sheriff of Jasper County and the Director of Emergency Medical Services 
in Jasper County shall serve as members. The County Manager serves on this board by position. 

The Jasper County Joint E-911 Authority is comprised of 11 members. 
 
Five of the members are appointed by the Jasper County BOC. 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to appoint 3 citizens to Jasper County 911 Authority Board with the term ending 3-01-2025. 
 
 
  



Sharon, 
 
 
Please accept this as a formal request of the County Commissioners to reappoint me as a representative 
of the county on the 911 Authority Board. 
I am blessed to be able to serve the county in this way and I am grateful for the opportunity. We as a 
board have a lot of unfinished projects that we all want to see come to fruition.  
 
Thank you once again for considering me as a member of this board. 
 
Jeffrey C. Lee Sr. 
 



Sandra G. Carter 
227 Davis Carter Road 
Monticello, Georgia 31064 
sandra.carter618@gmail.com                                                                                                                   
(706) 468-6171 

January 27, 2021 

Mr. Bruce Henry, Chairman  
Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
126 West Green Street, Suite 18 
Monticello, Georgia 31064  

Subject: Request for Reappointment  

Dear Commissioner Henry:  

I am writing this letter to you to thank you for the opportunity to have served on the Jasper 
County 911 Authority for the past several years. It has been both an honor and a blessing to 
serve on the Board. In fact, now that I am coming to the end of my term, I humbly request that 
you afford me the opportunity to continue to serve on the Board. In so doing, you would give 
me the opportunity to continue to be a part of a valuable organization that admirably serves 
the citizens of this great county.  
 
Thank you, again, for the opportunity to serve on the Jasper County 911 Authority, and I thank 
you for taking the time to consider my request.  Please contact me by email or by phone, if you 
have any questions.  

Respectfully, 
 

Sandra G. Carter  

  
 

mailto:sandra.carter618@gmail.com


Hi Sharon, 
 
I am interested in remaining on the Jasper County 911 Authority Board. 
 
Sincerely, 
Julie Bennett 
678-468-6686 
 





 

 

Business Item – 4: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Planning and Zoning Board Appointments 
 
 
Summary: 
 
Planning and Zoning has 2 terms expiring on the Planning and Zoning Board. 
 
Staff has advertised the positions.  
 
The Board of Commissioners needs to appoint citizens to fill the expiring terms of Julie Bennet and Ron Burch.   
 
Julie Bennett and Ron Burch are both seeking reappointment.  
 
Mary Patrick has sent a letter of interest to be appointed to this board. 
 
 
Background:  
 
  Members of the Planning and Zoning Board serve 3-year terms.  
                    
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Appoint 2 members to the Planning and Zoning Board to serve 3-year terms to 03-01-2024. 
  





From: Shane Sealy
To: Sharon Robinson
Cc: Mike Benton
Subject: FW: P-Z Board
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:46:33 PM

For your info
 

From: Julie [mailto:bennett02@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:41 PM
To: Shane Sealy <ssealy@jaspercountyga.org>
Subject: Re: P-Z Board
 
Hi Shane,
 
Thank you for the reminder that my term is ending. I have enjoyed being on the P&Z Board and
would like to continue to serve as a board member for another term. 
 
Julie Bennett

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2021, at 10:11 AM, Shane Sealy <ssealy@jaspercountyga.org> wrote:


Good Morning,
 
I need to get a letter emailed to me stating that you want to serve again on the
Planning and Zoning Board.
 
Thanks,
Shane

mailto:ssealy@jaspercountyga.org
mailto:srobinson@jaspercountyga.org
mailto:mbenton@jaspercountyga.org
mailto:ssealy@jaspercountyga.org




 

 

Business Item – 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Public Facilities Authority 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Jasper County Public Facilities Authority Board Interviews 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Jasper County’s Public Facilities Authority was established by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
and approved by act by the Georgia General Assembly. The Public Facilities Authority is comprised of five 
(5) members who shall be residents of Jasper County and who shall be appointed by the Board of 
Commissioner of Jasper County. The members of the Authority shall be appointed to serve for a term of 
one (1) year from the date of such appointment and until their successors have been selected and appointed. 
 
At the October 5, 2020 meeting, Gerald Stunkel was appointed the County Commissioner to serve on 
this Board.  
 
The Board of Commissioners staff has advertised for 4 citizen applicants to serve on The Public Facilities 
Board. Commissioners received 11 applications; one was ineligible due to residency requirement not being met, 
and one was already serving on another county appointed board.  
 
Commissioners interviewed 4 of the applicants at their Work Session on Monday, January 25: 
Hal Harris, Adam McGinnis, James Thiele, and Greg Kerbow. 
 
Applicants to be interviewed at this meeting include: 
Charles Forsythe, Christine Hunt, Tony Tanner, Tyson Harty, and William Nash 
 
Background:  
 
The Jasper County Public Facilities Authority was created for the purpose of promoting the public good and 
wellbeing of the citizens of Jasper County. The Authority has the ability to enable financing to provide long term 
capital projects including facilities, equipment and services within Jasper County. 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board’s Discretion 
  



Jasper County Public Facilities Authority 

Interested Persons List 

 

1. Charles E. Forsythe 

2. Christine Hunt 

3. Hal Harris 

4. Kenneth McMichael 

5. Richard White 

6. Tony Tanner 

7. Tyson Harty 

8. Adam McGinnis 

9. James Thiele 

10.  Greg Kerbow 

11. William Nash 

 



 

Business Item – 6: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Jasper County Recreation 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Jasper County Recreation Association Board Amended Bylaws Adoption 
 
 
Summary:  
  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 



 

 

Business Item –7: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Resolution for 2021 CDBG Application 
 
 
Summary:  
  
The Jasper County Board of Commissioners needs to adopt a resolution to approve the submission of the 2021 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) application to finance the Food Bank Relocation.  
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
The Board of Commissioners have requested the assistance of the Northeast Georgia Regional Commission in 
preparing the CDBG application.  If awarded, the Board of Commissioners designate the Northeast Georgia 
Regional Commission as the grant administrator, in accordance with local government requirements, the Common 
Rule Selection Process, and the Community Development Block Grant program guidelines. 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
$22,500 as a local match for the CDBG Application. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Authorize the Chairman to sign Resolution # 2021.02.01A to execute any and all documents necessary to apply 
for and obtain the Community Development Block Grant. 
  



Resolution #2021-02-01A 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 2021 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) APPLICATION SUBMISSION FOR 
REDEVELOPMENT OF THE JASPER COUNTY FOOD BANK 

 
The Jasper County Board of Commissioners by this resolution do hereby approve the submission 
of a 2021 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) application to finance the Food Bank 
Relocation within the designated target area. The Board of Commissioners do hereby authorize 
the Chairman to execute any and all documents necessary to apply for and obtain the Community 
Development Block Grant. 
 
The Board of Commissioners have requested the assistance of the Northeast Georgia Regional 
Commission in preparing the CDBG application.  If awarded, the Board of Commissioners 
designate the Northeast Georgia Regional Commission as the grant administrator, in accordance 
with local government requirements, the Common Rule Selection Process, and the Community 
Development Block Grant program guidelines. 
 
The Board of Commissioners do hereby appropriate $22,500 as a local match for the CDBG 
Application. 
 
This resolution has been adopted at the legally held Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
meeting on the 1st day of February 2021. 
 
 
Jasper County 
 
 
________________________________    _______________________ 
Bruce Henry, Chairman      Date 
 
 
________________________________    _______________________ 
ATTEST: County Manager      Date 
 
 
________________________________    _______________________ 
ATTEST: County Clerk       Date 



 

 

Business Item – 8: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: 2020 Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan Update Adoption 
 
 
Summary:  
 
The 2020 update to the Jasper County Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan is a cooperative effort between the County 
and the municipalities of Monticello and Shady Dale.  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
The Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 established mitigation planning requirements and requires an update to the 
local plan every five years in order for local jurisdictions to maintain eligibility for federal emergency funding. 
 
The Georgia Emergency Management Agency and the Federal Emergency Management Agency oversee and 
approve updates to the local plan. 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Adopt Resolution # 2021.02.01B accepting the 2020 Jasper County Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan Update. 
  



Resolution #2021-02-01B 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE  
JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

PURSUANT TO THE DISASTER MITIGATION ACT OF 2000 
AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE  

JASPER COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
 
 
WHEREAS, JASPER County and its municipal governments are required to complete a 
Hazard Mitigation Plan by the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000; and 
 
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, local 
governments that complete Hazard Mitigation Plans will remain eligible for Federal 
mitigation funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, JASPER County and its municipal governments have completed an updated 
Hazard Mitigation Plan that fulfills the Federal requirements of the Disaster Mitigation 
Act of 2000. 
 
NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT THE JASPER COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FORMALLY ADOPTS THIS UPDATED 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN. 
 
RESOLVED THIS 1st DAY OF February, 2021 
 
 
 
__________________________________     (County Seal) 
Signed: Bruce Henry, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Attest: Sharon S. Robinson, County Clerk 

















 

 

Business Item – 9: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: 2021 LMIG Project Invitation to Bid 
 
 
Summary:  
 
2021 LMIG Bids need to be developed and published. 
 
2021 LMIG Application submitted to GDOT with the following projects: 
 
Post Road   1.76 miles FDR   $315,345 per mile  $555,008 
Final section to intersect SR 142 
 
Pintail Drive  .16 miles FDR   Flat Rate   $81,897   
 
Post Rd  5.0 miles Crack Sealing  $6000 per mile  $30,000 
Sections resurfaced in 2015, 2017, 2018 
 
Jackson Lake Rd 6.2 miles Crack Sealing  $6000 per mile  $37,200 
Section from SR 212 West to SR 16 West 
               
Total of Listed Projects         $704,105 
 
Jackson Lake Rd from SR 212 West to Lakeview Marina area was discussed for needing milled asphalt 
patching. 
Jackson Lake Rd from SR 212 West to SR 11 North was discussed for needing FDR. 
County Line Rd from SR 11 North to County Line Extension was discussed for needing FDR. 
 
Background:  
 
GDOT 2021 LMIG Funding    $533,232 
County Required 30% Match    $159,970 
Total       $693,202 
 
Cost:   
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
  













 

 

Business Item – 10: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Official Jasper County Zoning Map Update 
 
 
Summary:   
 
The zoning map has not been updated since 2012. This new map will show the rezoning’s that have occurred 
since then. Here is a list of changes. 
 

1) 9301 Hwy 212 W Monticello, Ga (Dollar General) 2015-C-001 zoned from Agricultural (AG) to 
Commercial (C-2). Approved November 2, 2015 

2) 12166 Hwy 212 W Monticello, Ga. Ralda Drummond 2018-Z-001 zoned from Residential (R1) to 
Office-Institutional (O-I) Personal Care Home. Approved September 10, 2018. 

3) Edwards Road Monticello, Ga 2019-Z-001 zoned from Agricultural (AG) to Manufacturing (M). 
Approved November 4, 2019 

4) 53 Pennington Road Shady Dale, Ga 2019-Z-002 zoned from Commercial (C-2) to Residential (R1). 
Approved November 4, 2019 

 
Looking at doing this more frequently as needed. 
 
 
                     
 
 
Cost: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Board’s Discretion 
  





 

 

Business Item – 11: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Honoring Carl Pennamon – Road Name Change Discussion 
 
 
Summary:  
  
BOC to discuss renaming a county road in honor of Carl Pennamon. 
 
Georgia Pacific Road was discussed by the BOC at a work session on December 15, 2020. 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
  



 

 

Business Item – 12: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: No Littering Program 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Board of Commissioners to discuss a No Littering Program 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
  



 

 

Business Item – 13: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Community Redevelopment Tax Incentive Program - Blight Tax 
 
 
Summary:  
  
The Board of Commissioners had an initial discussion on the Community Redevelopment Tax Incentive 
Program a.k.a. the “Blight Tax” at a Work Session held on 1-25-2021. 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
The Georgia Constitution Article IX, Section II, Paragraph VII, Subsection (d) provides for a Community 
Redevelopment Tax Incentive Program to rehabilitate blighted properties. 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
  











 

 

 

Business Item – 14:  
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Finance  
 
Date:  February 1, 2020 
 
Subject:  FY 2021 2nd Quarter Financial Report 
 
 
 
 
 
Summary:                                                                                                                                                          
Staff will present a Financial Report for 2nd Quarter FY2021. 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:                                                                                                                                                                 
 
Cost: 
None    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:                                                                                                                                    
None Required 
 
  



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FY2021 2ND QUARTER

FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2021
 

FUND FY 2021 FY 2021 % %

# BUDGET ACTUAL COLLECTED REMAINING

100 GENERAL FUND - 

LINE # REVENUE

1 ADVALOREM PROPERTY TAX 6,081,643$      5,014,252$    82.4% 17.6%

2 VEHICLE & MOBILE HOME TAX 826,012$          542,057$        65.6% 34.4%

3 PRIOR YEARS TAX 204,300$          191,892$        93.9% 6.1%

4 FOREST LAND PROTECTION GRANT 560,709$          -$                     0.0% 100.0%

5 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 694,818$          349,405$        50.3% 49.7%

6 INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX 770,000$          804,475$        104.5% -4.5%

7 TAX COMISSIONER COMMISSION 200,000$          177,951$        89.0% 11.0%

8 TIMBER TAX 60,000$            23,139$          38.6% 61.4%

9 RAILROAD TAX 30,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%

10 REAL ESTATE TRANFER TAX 32,000$            32,493$          101.5% -1.5%

11 INTANGIBLE TAX 88,000$            101,993$        115.9% -15.9%

12 ALCOHOL EXCISE TAX 60,000$            33,240$          55.4% 44.6%

13 BUSINESS LICENSE TAX 20,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%

14 ENERGY EXCISE TAX 5,500$              2,413$            43.9% 56.1%

15 SPECIAL DIGEST - STANTON SPRINGS 186,162$          -$                     0.0% 100.0%

16 OTHER TAXES 750$                 421$               56.1% 43.9%

17 PENALTIES & INTEREST 91,500$            83,372$          91.1% 8.9%

18 EMS 355,000$          157,572$        44.4% 55.6%

19 PROBATE COURT 120,000$          68,638$          57.2% 42.8%

20 SUPERIOR COURT 125,000$          89,441$          71.6% 28.4%

21 SHERIFF 40,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%

22 JAIL 14,000$            3,353$            23.9% 76.1%

23 RECREATION 60,000$            8,634$            14.4% 85.6%

24 PLANNING & ZONING 120,500$          99,470$          82.5% 17.5%

25 EMA 5,000$              -$                     0.0% 100.0%

26 ANIMAL CONTROL 5,500$              1,947$            35.4% 64.6%

27 FIRE DISTRICT - JCWSA 43,500$            46,376$          106.6% -6.6%

28 CARES GRANT -$                       589,644$          

29 FOREST WILDLIFE GRANT 25,000$            -$                     0.0% 100.0%

30 INTEREST 25,000$            6,435$            25.7% 74.3%

31 FAMILY CONNECTION GRANT 48,000$            7,815$            16.3% 83.7%

32 OTHER REVENUE 16,644$            109,794$        659.7% -559.7%

33 SENIOR CENTER 139,567$          72,947$          52.3% 47.7%

34 TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 11,054,105$    8,619,167$    78.0% 22.0%

FY 2021 FY 2021 % %

100 GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED

DEPT # EXPENDITURES

35 100 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,171,989$      1,136,527$    52.3% 47.7%

36 200 JUDICIAL 863,724$          398,747$        46.2% 53.8%

37 300 PUBLIC SAFETY 4,982,134$      2,173,663$    43.6% 56.4%

38 400 PUBLIC WORKS 1,952,581$      1,058,794$    54.2% 45.8%

39 600 CULTURE/RECREATION 501,247$          234,498$        46.8% 53.2%

40 700 HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT 300,216$          137,873$        45.9% 54.1%

41 900 APPROPRIATIONS 339,396$          173,916$        51.2% 48.8%

42 950 COMPONENT UNITS 661,156$          330,578$        50.0% 50.0%

43 900 CAPITAL TRANSFER -$                       -$                       

44 TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 11,772,443$    5,644,597$    47.9% 52.1%



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FY2021 2ND QUARTER 

FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2021

FY 2021 FY 2021 % %

100 GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED

DEPT # EXPENDITURES

LINE # 100 GENERAL GOVERNMENT-

45 01110 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 243,645$     104,721$        43.0% 57.0%

46 01300 EXECUTIVE 202,083$     95,632$          47.3% 52.7%

47 01400 ELECTIONS 28,962$        18,452$          63.7% 36.3%

48 01401 REGISTRAR 66,495$        46,409$          69.8% 30.2%

49 01510 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 129,232$     54,460$          42.1% 57.9%

50 01540 HUMAN RESOURCES 105,715$     41,506$          39.3% 60.7%

51 01545 TAX COMMISSIONER 256,226$     116,336$        45.4% 54.6%

52 01150 TAX ASSESSOR 315,553$     147,096$        46.6% 53.4%

53 01565 GOV'T BUILDINGS 466,163$     325,542$        69.8% 30.2%

54 80000 DEBT SERVICE 357,916$     186,373$        52.1% 47.9%

55 TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,171,989$  1,136,527$    52.3% 47.7%

200 JUDICIAL-

56 02150 SUPERIOR COURT 376,557$     173,685$        46.1% 53.9%

57 02200 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 53,037$        25,582$          48.2% 51.8%

58 02400 MAGISTRATE COURT 128,615$     61,721$          48.0% 52.0%

59 02450 PROBATE COURT 193,557$     88,807$          45.9% 54.1%

60 02600 JUVENILE COURT 5,000$          2,020$            40.4% 59.6%

61 03100 COURTS: OTHER COSTS 106,958$     46,932$          43.9% 56.1%

62 TOTAL JUDICIAL 863,724$     398,747$        46.2% 53.8%

300 PUBLIC SAFETY-

63 03300 SHERIFF 2,465,263$  1,024,497$    41.6% 58.4%

64 03326 JAIL 1,000,343$  418,808$        41.9% 58.1%

65 03360 COURTHOUSE SECURITY 115,611$     60,157$          52.0% 48.0%

66 03550 FIRE RESCUE 1,204,170$  566,648$        47.1% 52.9%

67 03700 CORONER 25,895$        11,653$          45.0% 55.0%

68 03900 ANIMAL CONTROL 155,386$     67,776$          43.6% 56.4%

69 03920 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 15,466$        24,124$          156.0% -56.0%

70 TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 4,982,134$  2,173,663$    43.6% 56.4%

71 400 PUBLIC WORKS-ROADS AND BRIDGES 1,952,581$  1,058,794$    54.2% 45.8%

600 CULTURE/RECREATION-

72 06100 RECREATION- 261,115$     107,707$        41.2% 58.8%

73 06200 SENIOR CENTER 240,132$     126,791$        52.8% 47.2%

74 TOTAL CULTURE/RECREATION 501,247$     234,498$        46.8% 53.2%

700 HOUSING DEVELOPMENT-

75 07100 COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE 63,246$        13,693$          21.7% 78.3%

76 07410 PLANNING AND ZONING 236,970$     124,180$        52.4% 47.6%

77 TOTAL HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT 300,216$     137,873$        45.9% 54.1%



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FY2021 2ND QUARTER 

FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2021

FY 2021 FY 2021 % %

100 GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED

DEPT # EXPENDITURES

900 APPROPRIATIONS/CONTINGENCY-

78 572015 JASPER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 14,000$            1,350$               9.6% 90.4%

79 572030 DEPT OF FAMILY AND CHILDRENS SERVICES 10,375$            5,188$               50.0% 50.0%

80 572060 CONSERVATION 3,000$              1,500$               50.0% 50.0%

81 572070 JC BOARD OF EDUCATION 34,000$            13,836$             40.7% 59.3%

82 572080 PUTNAM-JASPER SUPPORT SERVICES 5,760$              2,880$               50.0% 50.0%

83 572100 UNCLE REMUS LIBRARY 100,043$          50,022$             50.0% 50.0%

84 572101 UNCLE REMUS LIBRARY - 2% LOST 12,942$            6,988$               54.0% 46.0%

85 57211 GA FORESTRY 15,876$            7,938$               50.0% 50.0%

86 572179 FAMILY CONNECTION 8,500$              4,250$               50.0% 50.0%

87 572180 FAMILY CONNECTION 48,000$            15,065$             31.4% 68.6%

88 572190 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 44,000$            22,000$             50.0% 50.0%

89 572200 FOUR COUNTY DEV AUTHORITY -$                       -$                          

90 573000 JCSWA 42,900$            42,900$             100.0% 0.0%

91 579000 CONTINGENCY & PAYROLL CONTINGENCY -$                       -$                          

92 579200 911 AUTH PAYROLL CONTINGENCY -$                       -$                          

93 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS/CONTINGENCY 339,396$          173,916$           51.2% 48.8%

950 COMPONENT UNITS-

94 611200 JASPER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 54,967$            27,483$             50.0% 50.0%

95 611300 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 107,513$          53,757$             50.0% 50.0%

96 611400 E911 JOINT COUNTY AUTHORITY 362,715$          181,358$           50.0% 50.0%

97 612500 TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER -$                       -$                        

98 612540 TRANSFER TO LANDFILL 150,063$          75,032$             50.0% 50.0%

99 618000 TRANSFER FROM CURBSIDE (14,102)$           (7,051)$              50.0% 50.0%

100 TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS 661,156$          330,578$           50.0% 50.0%

101 600010 CAPITAL TRANSFER -$                       -$                          



 

 

Business Item – 15: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   February 1, 2021 
 
Subject: Work Sessions and Called Meetings 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Work Sessions and Called Meetings scheduled as needed. 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
 

 


	Agenda Detail 5 - Public Facilities Authority List.pdf
	Jasper County Public Facilities Authority
	Interested Persons List



